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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 6:45 PM
Attach: AmericanCommonLaw.doc

Subject: Common Law vs. Statutory Law

To: The American Revolution - Next Generation

1. This is an Amazing web site, see below.

2. More testimony to the growing awareness of missing freedoms & the
"American Revolution - Next Generation"

3. You may check out the author Dale Pond's ciiie®f articles here -
http://www.svpvril.com/DPartTOC.html

4. | have cut and pasted a number of his booklel®wv to wet your appetite -

http://www.svpvril.com/social.html

Common Law is the law of the people to defend thedwes and their rights
against tyrants. Statutory law is the law of thety to take rights from the
people. -http://www.svpvril.com/OACL.html

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington

In England, William Pitt summarized the conceppofate property under
Common Law as follows:

‘The poorest man may, in his cottage, bid defiartoeall the forces of the
Crown. It may be frail; its roof may shake; the wahmay blow through it; the
storms may enter; the rain may enter; but the Kin§ England cannot enter
all his forces dare not cross the threshold of thened tenement. "

http://www.svpvril.com/social.html

Washington This landmark initiative by the
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State
Statute
for
Restoring
Constitutional
Rights
and
Status

Why
Zoning
Will Not
Work - so
Instead of
Zoning...

people of Washington State: 1)
Restores Constitutional Citizen
and Property Rights; 2) Keeps
Unconstitutional Federal Laws out
of Washington State; 3) Requires
that State legislation stay within
the limits of the State Constitution.
This initiative should be enacted in
every state of the Union and most
likely will be. 8.5" x 11" Pages: 21
P0011095 $

"Where rights secured by the
Constitution are involved, there
can be no rule making or
legislation which would abrogate
them." Miranda v. Arizona, 384
U.S. 436, 491. Also see Marbury
v. Madison, 1801. "A county may
not impose a charge for the
enjoyment of a right granted by
the Federal Constitution."
McGoldrick v. Bewind-White Co.,
309 U.S. 33, 56-58. Zoning is
unconstitutional and therefore null
and void. This little paper fully
makes this point and gives some
very good beginnings on how our
communities can exist without
chaos, fascism, socialism and the
current taking of private property
which includes your right to your
own property without interference.
8.5" X 11" Pages: 10 P0O001796 $2

You are concerned because
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County
Patriot

Larimer
County
"Bill of
Rights"
Ordinance
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government has gotten out of
hand, but you can't fight city hall,
much less Congress and the
state/federal terrocrats? Here is the
plan -- how Americans can restore
the constitutional republic and
government accountability. There
is help waiting to be called to
reassume your COUNTY
GOVERNMENT from foreign UN
control. 8.5" X 11" Pages: 11
P0001295 $1.5

Full text of an ordinance model
being introduced around the
country. Introducing this
ordinance to your county
commissioners will once and for
all bring their county back to a
lawful and Constitutional basis in
operation. This startling document:
1. Enacts the first ten articles (our
Bill of Rights) as the foundation
ordinance of the county. 2. It
enacts Title 18 of the United States
Code which defines violation of a
person's rights as a crime. 3. It
enacts Title 42 of the United States
Code which defines the penalties
for violations against a person's
rights referred to in #1 above. 4. It
further states that all disputes or
violations of this ordinance will be
resolved in an article 3 Common
Law court. The implications of
this ordinance will be staggering
and will fundamentally change the
way the county and People
associate. This document is the
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Lawful &
Legal
Basis of
Ordinances

Let's Fix
It with
Common

place to start to get one passed in
your county. This ordinance is
being introduced into other
Colorado counties as well as a
number of cities. This ordinance is
being proposed in counties in New
York, Pennsylvania, North
Carolina, Florida, Kentucky,
Texas, Oklahoma, Nevada and
California. 8.5" X 11" Pages: 9
P0002495 $2

"Since a municipality, city, or

town has no sovereignty it cannot
create laws pertaining to one who

does not come within its purview.

It can only enforce the laws of its

master (LAWS OF THE STATE).
However, the city can regulate

those artificial beings it creates or

natural persons it employs." Brief

yet well researched paper on the

nature of ordinances and
regulations which may be issued
by a county or city (corporate)
government. If you are dealing
with your county government you
will need this information to make
your points stick and be valid in
court if necessary. 8.5" X 11"
Pages: 5 P0004495 $1

A brief description of what is
going on in the country and the
world with details of how many

different organizations are
approaching the fix. Names and
addresses of groups active in the
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Sense

Open
Letter to
the
Sheriffs

Page5 of 8

developing Common Law
movement. 8.5" X 11" Pages: 34
P0021194 $3.35

"Origin of Office: The office of
sheriff is an ancient one, dating
back to at least the time of Alfred,
King of England, and the holder
thereof has always been the chief
executive officer and conservator
of the peace in his shire or county.
He is a county officer representing
the executive or administrative
power of the state within his
county. In this country, the office
is generally an elective one, and
anciently in England, sheriffs were
elected by freeholders of the
county, although gradually, it
became the custom for the Crown
to appoint the Sheriff. " The
Common Law is the basis for all
lawful law in this country. The
police and sheriffs are being used
illegally as 'bag men' for the euvil
and vicious and unlawful Equity
or Admiralty law. This pamphlet
reveals what this is, how it is, who
is doing it and most importantly
what our real and true roles in all
this was, is and should be. Every
law enforcement person in this
country needs to read this material.
8.5" X 11" Pages: 10 P0001395 $3
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(T Home.... ] -Listby.Title. J .Listby.Author. | cOnline.Catalog.. |

Common Law Study Materials

Download the complete Common Law catalog (pdf)

Index of Online Common Law articles

Isn't it time you took your power back€ommon Law is the law of the people
to defend themselves and their rights against tgr&tatutory law is the law of
the tyrant to take rights from the peod&ave America with Ron Paul.

RETURN TO SVP ONLINE CATALOG

Sympathetic Vibratory Physics it's a Musical Universe!
(CMasterIndex. W What's.New. l — FAQ_ W “Online Catalog. |

Collected Articles by Dale Pond

Table of Contents
* Indicates material added 12/23/03
A Clockwork Universe

Actienic Rays
Action & Reaction

Activating Your Creativity
Activating Your Power to Create
Aluminum and the Mind
America

America's Soaring Prison Populatfon
An Attack on the World is an Attack on

Yourself
Art*
Atlin*
Atlin on the Road

Atlin, Harmony and Instant Awakenifhg

Mirrors
Mode Shifting
Multi-Level Tools
Murduring the Innocent
Neutrality of Consciousness
NEW SCIENCE & NEW TIMES

Atlin, Spirits and Demorts
Attacking Ourselve's
Awakening
Awakening
Awakening from lllusion

Not Feeling Loved
Order and Chaos
Orthodoxy meets Unorthodox
Peace is Within
Peace, War & Religion
People Connected by Sympathy
Perfect Progressién
Planet Influences
Polar, Depolar

Polarity
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Awakening Light of Mind
Balance & Imbalance
Bearden & Bedini Article
Bearden and SVP
Belief Systems
Bipolar
Bringing Change Through Lote
Brown's Gas
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Potentiat
Progressive Evolution
Property & Right%
Property, Rights & Community
Radionics
Religions and Mind
Resonance

Scalar, Holy Space & Harmonic Convergenc

Capitalism vs Corporatism
Centralization/Decentralizatitn
Choose Only Peace
Christ and AntiChrist
Community, What Is It
Consciousness or Spirft?
Creativity and Dynaspheres
Creativity and the Flow of Life
Desire vs Decision
Discerning Wholene3s
Discovering the Unknown
Dowsing
Dynaspheres = Female Force/State
Ego, Defined as Memori&s
Egoic Thinking Becomes Matter (tumdr)

Energy Transfer
Engineering With Light, Life and Love
Fluid Dynamics and Vortex Motion
God
God and Satan
GOLD in HEALING
Gold, What is It?

Gratitude
Gravity, Sympathy & Love
Guilt & Blame
Harmonics of Creativity
Hate and Awakening
Healing Devices and Forces
Healing with Love
Healing with Mind
Healing with Mind 1 of 2

Self-Sustaining Resonance
Setting Sail
Sex in Society
Sleep Dreaming vs Awake Dreaming
Source

Spheres of Ideals, Activities and Methods

Spirit*
Sun Worshippint
SVP & Digital Sound
SVP and Magit
SVP, Some Perspectives
SYMPATHETIC MOTION
Sympathy or Sympathetic Vibration or

Sympathetic Association
Sympathy vs Empathy
Tesla was a Thief?

The Angry Little Wizards
The Coming New Age of Love

The Fall
The Law of One
Thinking vs Awareness
TIME
TIME
Time
Time
Transformation
Traveling Photons, an Impossibilfty
Triple Wave Propagation
Vibration as Cycles
Vibration vs Oscillatioh
Vortex
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Healing with Mind 2 of 2
Health, Disease and Thinkihg
Heat or Thermal Activity
Honoring Others in the Business Wdrld

In SVP Love Rules
Is a Brain Necessary?
Is SVP a Success?
Keely's Vocabulary
Know you Know
Love = Nuclear Strong Force?
Love = Sympathetic Strearms
Magic, Radionics and Mind
Mind into Form
Mind, Consciousness and God
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War and Peace
WATER & PRAYER
Water asks: "Who am 1?"
What are Waves?
What Charge Is
What does it mean to be Awakened?
What If?*
What is Ether?
What Vibration Is
Why Dynaspheres Cost So Much
Why no Free Energy?
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